

1. Mrs Denfield
2. NRC FSC.

GRO-C

3011

The Jobson ~~11X/LS~~ 7/187
 What are the present
 SofS think about 'ne fault'
 compensation. And what
 do we think (as official)
 about it use in
 other countries

GRO-C

27/11

Mr Alcock PPS/SofS

From: APS/MS(H)
 13 November 1990

Copies to:

Mrs Baxter PS/PS(H)
 Mrs Delfgou PS/PS(L)
 Mr Waterhouse PS/Perm Sec
 Mr Heppell HSSG
 Miss Pease EHF
 Mr Canavan EHF1A

HAEMOPHILIA AND HIV INFECTION

1. Recently we received a telephone call from the Whip's Office asking whether we could commission a note from officials on haemophilia and HIV infection which could be issued to Conservative MPs to clarify the Government's position and to provide background information on this matter.
2. I attach a copy of the note Mr Canavan prepared in response to my request. Secretary of State will wish to approve the note before it is sent to the Whips.

*Mr. Stokes - RUC
 copy to my 27th min
 sent to Mr. Johnson
 3011*
*Phylip
 Please give Charles Johnson a
 copy of the kit you did recently
 for the Harman Bill. No extra
 work needed, I think.*

GR
 O-C

GRO-C

ROB JEX
 Room 123B
 Richmond House
 Ext. GRO-C

GR
 O-C

27/11 C. Mr Canavan (typ sheet only)

433-Ydes

Mr. Johnson - RUC

*Please see Miss Pease's comment. As far as I know,
 SofS have promised yet a report on compensation. For 10. I
 don't know as much as I ought about NRC release elsewhere -
 I have the impression that the Swedish one works quite well
 but that doesn't guarantee that it could be successfully
 transplanted. Any views?*

GRO-C